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March 19, 2020

National Fuel Gas Supply Corporation
c/o Mr. Wayne Graham

1100 State Street

Erie, PA 16512

Re: Withdrawal of Application
Water Obstruction & Encroachment Permit — Clinton County Only
FM 100 Project
DEP Application No. E1883219-002
APS ID No. 1007481; AUTH ID No. 1298465
Leidy Township, Clinton County

Dear Mr. Graham:

On March 18, 2020 the Department of Environmental Protection received your request to
withdraw the Clinton County Chapter 105 Permit application, E1883219-002. The request was
made after determining that there are no Chapter 105 regulated activities proposed in Clinton
County. Please be advised that DEP considers your application to be withdrawn and no further
action will be taken on the application. Fees are not refunded when an application is considered
withdrawn.

If you have questions about your application, please contact Michael Luciani at mluciani@pa.gov
or 570-826-2597 and refer to Application No. E1883219-002.

Sincerely,

Domenic Rocco, P.E.
Environmental Program Manager
Regional Permit Coordination Office

cc: Mott MacDonald, LLC
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Baltimore & Pittsburgh Districts
PA Fish & Boat Commission, Division of Environmental Services
Clinton County Conservation District
Leidy Township
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